Student's Name: _

.

Date: _____



E-Learning Grade 2

CHOICE BOARD 3



Please contact your child's teacher for attendance via Remind or Email. Teachers will be available from 9:30-3:30. Students should complete <u>one</u> activity in each column. Mark each box you complete and send back any work within 2 days.

work within 2 ddys.							
<u>Literacy</u>	<u>Math</u>	<u>Science/</u> Social	<u>Writing</u>	<u>WIN</u>			
Read a book of your choice for 20 minutes to your favorite stuffed animal, pet, or family member.	Complete the addition and subtraction fluency pages attached to this packet.	Write down the name of the current day. What day came before and what day comes next?	Write a note and draw a picture for a family member.	Literacy Build heart words with play-doh. Math Build 10 partners			
				math equations with play-doh.			
Read or Listen to a story; Retell the story to an adult; Remember key details from the beginning, middle and end.	Write three, two step word problems. Solve the problems.	Set a small amount of water outside in a plastic bowl or cup. Check it after an hour or two. What changes can you see or feel?	Make a list of 5 adjectives. Act out the adjectives to a family member so they can guess the adjective.	Literacy Using play-doh, build contractions, such as hasn't, she's, he'll, we're, could've, etc.			
una ena.				Math Build a contraction math equation. <u>Example:</u> has + not = hasn't			
Practice reading and/or spelling Heart Words for at least ten minutes. **Found in your	Find a handful of coins. Sort the coins by pennies, nickels, dimes, and quarters. Make a bar graph to show the number of	Find a surface that is easy to slide across. Find a surface that is not easy to slide across. Why is one easier to slide on	Choose one toy. Write a list of describing words to explain how the toy looks and feels.	Literacy Find a board game and read the instructions. Math			
E-Learning Folder**	each coin you have.	than the other?		Play the game.			
Hunt for contractions, such as hasn't, she's, he'll, we're, could've, etc. in a book or around the house. Make a	Ask 3 family members what their favorite number is, and draw the value of the numbers in base ten blocks.	Write a list of rules that you follow at home. Then, share the list with an adult. You can also compare the rules	Write a thank you card to a family member or friend.	Literacy Find the Math Card Games direction page in your folder. Read the directions.			
list of the contractions you find.		you follow at home, to the rules you follow at school.		Math Choose one game and play the game.			
Read a story. Then, write a sentence and illustrate your favorite part.	Write a list of doubles facts and solve the equations. Then, make a list of doubles plus one or minus one and solve the equations.	Choose a season to write about. What do you like or dislike about this season? What does it look like and feel like outside?	Write three different goals for the new year of 2025. Draw a picture of how you will complete theses goals.	Literacy Read a story that has animals in the story. Math Make a bar graph of the number of			

Student's Name: _

.

Date: _____



E-Learning Grade 2



Please contact your child's teacher for attendance via Remind or Email. Teachers will be available from 9:30-3:30. Students should complete <u>one</u> activity in each column. Mark each box you complete and send back any work within 2 days.

CHOICE BOARD 3

		work within 2 days.		
<u>Literacy</u>	<u>Math</u>	<u>Science/</u> Social	<u>Writing</u>	<u>WIN</u>
Read a book of your choice for 20 minutes to your favorite stuffed animal, pet, or family member.	Write three, one step word problems. Solve the word problems.	Write down the name of the current day. What day came before and what day comes next?	Write a note and draw a picture for a family member.	Literacy Build heart words with play-doh. Math Build 10 partners math equations with play-doh.
Read or Listen to a story; Retell the story to an adult; Remember key details from the beginning, middle and end.	Write three, two step word problems. Solve the problems.	Set a small amount of water outside in a plastic bowl or cup. Check it after an hour or two. What changes can you see or feel?	Make a list of 5 adjectives. Act out the adjectives to a family member so they can guess the adjective.	Literacy Using play-doh, build contractions, such as hasn't, she's, he'll, we're, could've, etc.
				Math Build a contraction math equation. <u>Example:</u> has + not = hasn't
Practice reading and/or spelling Heart Words for at least ten minutes. **Found in your E-Learning Folder**	Find a handful of coins. Sort the coins by pennies, nickels, dimes, and quarters. Make a bar graph to show the number of each coin you have.	Find a surface that is easy to slide across. Find a surface that is not easy to slide across. Why is one easier to slide on than the other?	Choose one toy. Write a list of describing words to explain how the toy looks and feels.	Literacy Find a board game and read the instructions. Math Play the game.
Hunt for contractions, such as hasn't, she's, he'll, we're, could've, etc. in a book or around the house. Make a list of the	Ask 3 family members what their favorite number is, and draw the value of the numbers in base ten blocks.	Write a list of rules that you follow at home. Then, share the list with an adult. You can also compare the rules you follow at home,	Write a thank you card to a family member or friend.	Literacy Find the Math Card Games direction page in your folder. Read the directions.
contractions you find.		to the rules you follow at school.		Choose one game and play the game.
Read a story. Then, write a sentence and illustrate your favorite part.	Write a list of doubles facts and solve the equations. Then, make a list of doubles plus one or minus one and solve the equations.	Choose a season to write about. What do you like or dislike about this season? What does it look like and feel like outside?	Write three different goals for the new year of 2025. Draw a picture of how you will complete theses goals.	Literacy Read a story that has animals in the story. Math Make a bar graph of the number of